Unknown

- From: Maciadden, Wayne
Sent: : T ’ .
To:
Subject: Jan mig
Attachments: att18 December 20031 .doc

Pis see enclased, for further detail about the Jan conf
' Best regards
‘Wayne Maecfadden MD
i8S Medical Director, SEROQUEL™
AstraZeneca LP
302-886-1147

Canid Deceh'_zber
20031.doc (40 K...

AZSER 10376057



ADULT STUDY SUBJECT INFORMATION AND CONSENT FORM
AND
AUTHORIZATION TO USE AND DISCLOSE MEDICAL
INFORMATION FOR USE IN THE US

Title: A multicenter, open-label, flexible-dose, parallel-group evaluation of the
cataractogenic potential of quetiapine fumarate (SEROQUEL™) and risperidone
(RISPERDAL™) in the long-term treatment of subjects with schizophrenia or

- schizoaffective disorder
Study Code: 50771L/0089

Investigator:

Sponsor: AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals LP
Wilmington, DE 19850-5437

Section 1 Introduction

You have been asked to take part in a clinical research study. For you to be able to

decide to be a part of this study or not, you should understand enough about its risks and
beénefits to make an informed decision. This process is known as informed consent. This
consent form describes the purpose, procedures, possible benetits and risks of the study.
This form will dlso explain how your medical information will be used and who may see
it. Once you have been fully informed about the study and had any questions answered,
you will be asked to sign this form if you wish to take part and to allow your medical
information to be collected, used and shared with certain persons involved in the study.
If you do not sign this form, you will not be able to take part in the study. If you are in
any other research study, you cannot take part in this study.

Your study doctor is an investigator for this study, and as an investigator, is interested
both in-your health and in the conduct of this study. The study doctor is being paid by
AstraZeneca {the study sponsor) to conduct this study. Before entering this study or at
any time during the study, you may ask for a second opinion about your care from
another doctor who i8 in no way connected with this study. You do not have to take part
in any clinical study offered by any doctor. Your decision whether or not to take part in
this study will not affect the medical care you receive from your doctor.

Read this information carefully and please ask the study doctor or the study staff if you
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Well darling, here goes our first “attachment” — loved-talking to you earlier, but as I said,

1 am desperately longing to see you face to face and look into vour beautiful eves. and
whisper sweet NGNS nothings into your ear, [P

going to leave in a few minutes, but just wanted to get this started- feel a bit funny doing

it on the network(though I think it’s pretty safe) so in future will probably write on my
Japtop where it will only get saved to|jatli=

Thinking of you always, loving and missing you so much- I hope you have a great day
and to hear from you later?t1?

All miy love,

o RDACT OXOXOX

REDACTED

Hey, LOML,

Fabulous hearing from you again today.... Am really excited about the likelihood of
seeing you'S separate times (1) in the 1% half of the yr alone... will have to get more
clothes; so you don’t start seeing me in the same thing over & over!

I get very excited just writing (and thinking!) about this stuff.. will sign off before I lose
concentration completely !!

All my love

XoxoxoxoxoW

My love,

Well any concentration I had left has now gone completely. _
REEEE T it of which, my chest pain has gone

- away- it may have been the beginning of a virus but since I'm such a healthy, lustful

creature (I'm very glad you don’t seem to be attracted to the delicate, mvalid, neurotic
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type...not nearly as much fun as e el I've shaken off

whatever it was. Have just had a mini drama here- copious amounts of fizzy drink have
been accidentally emptied into the Playstation and the GameCube . fortunately C didn’t
dohisnut and wasn’t nearly as fretful as he usually is in such situations- T've dispatched
him to bed to recover so I could get your call- sadly have missed it and don’t want to call
you in case you get awkward questions. Maybe we should think of a time each weekend
(not nécessatily the same time of course- well, duh!!! because we do different things- but
some vague kind of time when we can try to make an excuse to get out for something-
alternatively, this sounds very romantic, I know, but at least if we can’t talk, to try and
make a time where we think of each other (something along the times of a minute’s
silence on Nov 11 & Sept 11- tho much more cheerful than that!Knowing us,
REDACTED ..hmm?) Not that I'm trying to do
telepathy or anything but I always feel choked with happiness to know that we’ve been
thinking of each other at the same time, from across the planet. T think that’s what gets
me the most about being separated for so long- that ovcasionally when the black monster
turns up {usually hormonal)l somehow think you'll forget about me or lose interest- and I
know you won’t — but vou do seem so far away, we are both so busy professionally and
in our personal lives; so' much can happen in such a short time, and I sometimes feel as if
we won’t even know each other next time we meet- although that’s quite exciting in a
way too, because we do know each other so well, and it’s the mark of “healthy “ people
to'move on and have lots of news, and to have changed in some way (I'm just building up
o tell you about my 3 stone weight gain, double leg amputation and failed facelift). 1
know that when I next lay eyes on you 'l probabily get quite tearful- am getting that way
now, just thinking of how lovely, how giving, how wonderful you are, and how much
you mean to me.

REDACTED

AZSER 10376060



REDACTED

Aah! Now all I need is for the real thing to come true, and the greatest realisation is that
it’s now only 20 days!

Do fove you and feel somehow more connected — think this is a tantastic idea of yours to
_ do the running commentary type attachment- am perhaps ever so slightly peeved that I
P LRI didn’t think of it myself! Also love the front page (YAWN>>>>>>>5>>)  counting the
T minutes till we speak tomorrow, LOML,

_ All my love, passion, desire, and whole heart

REDACTE
D OXOXOX0OX

Hi doll face,

Well, about 2 V4 weeks 10 20, before aali=y

Well, I think vou can sense, REDACTED also can’t

wait to chat with you as well.. .have had a difficult time of it the last 2d or so, but

All my love,

KOXOXOXOXOW
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